

ABOUT ME

I am a self motivated designer who has over 10 years of experience in Graphic Design, 3D Modeling, Motion Graphics, Web Design and more. I not only strive for excellence, but also aim to impact those around me in a positive way with the gift of design.

CONTACT

Location: Seminole, FL

Mobile: 904-945-5453

Email: nate@nathantatham.com

Portfolio: nathantatham.com

MULTIMEDIA SKILLS

Corporate Identity / Branding /

Print Design / Illustration /

Web Design / Video Production /

Video Editing / 3D Modeling /

Motion Graphics /

SOFTWARE SKILLS

Illustrator / Photoshop /

WooCommerce / Wordpress / Muse

Dreamweaver / Premiere /

After Effects / AutoDesk Maya /

Adobe Audition / HTML / CSS /

Microsoft Office / Windows / Mac

OTHER SKILLS

Customer Support / Tech Support /

Web Maintenance / Troubleshooting

Consulting / SEO / Training /

Marketing / Zendesk / LMS / CMS /

Multi Camera Production /

Live Streaming / Mailchimp

RECENT SITES

ndptampa.org

regenam.org

klcaribbean.com

wearethechurch.net

ministrymediamix.com

newmantlepictures.com

EDUCATION

International Academy of Design & Technology / Tampa, FL 2003-2007
Bachelor of Fine Arts, Computer Animation,

University of Central Florida / Orlando, FL 2000-2002
Associate of Arts in Computer Animation

EXPERIENCE

NathanTatham.com: Multimedia Designer / Seminole, FL / 2017 - Present

Worked with numerous small to medium sized businesses to help build their brand and offer creative marketing techniques to help increase their client base. I had the opportunity to work on print design, logos, web design, illustration, video editing, 3D modeling, motion graphics and also produced marketing videos. I have provided web maintenance, eCommerce design and web consulting. I have experience with installation, setup, and customizing WordPress themes for clients. I have used multiple LMS platforms for WordPress and conducted WordPress training.

Skills used: Photoshop, Illustrator, After Effects, Premiere, Video Editing, Motion Graphics, Print Design, Web Design, HTML, CSS, WordPress, WooCommerce, Adobe Audition

Express Pros: Media Support / Jacksonville, FL / 2014 - 2016

Responsible for Wordpress website maintenance, project management, and customer support. Helped setup new network and provided technical support to internal employees. Created graphics and content for the website. Worked on marketing materials and also shot promo videos for client websites.

Skills used: Photoshop, Illustrator, After Effects, Premiere, Video Editing, Motion Graphics, Print Design, Web Design, HTML, CSS, WordPress, WooCommerce, Adobe Audition

Exponential Group Global LLC: Multimedia Manager / Tampa, Florida / 2012 - 2014

Led a team of 6 production assistants. Managed online marketing, design, and video projects for conferences and workshops. Designed all print materials and was responsible for brand management. I prepared and maintained the media budget. I was also responsible for technology and software purchases. Maintained WordPress Website and was responsible for monthly email campaigns. Shot, directed and edited original video content. Designed, installed and maintained multicamera studio with live streaming capability.

Skills used: Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Premiere, Microsoft Office, Muse, Dreamweaver, WordPress, WooCommerce, Adobe Audition

Executive Print & Sign: Design Lead / Tampa, Florida / 2011 - 2012

Led small team of designers who designed print materials such as flyers, signs, posters, business cards, and brochures. Responsible for managing accounts and meeting deadlines. I created and implemented processes for streamlining workflow.

Skills used: Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Microsoft Office

Magnify Media Studios: Art Director / Tampa, Florida / 2009 - 2011

Responsible for creative direction and account management. 3D modeling and animation that consists of product design, architectural viz, and motion graphics. We supported the visual branding, navigational and stylistic needs of client websites. We also made sure our clients website used up to date SEO standards and practices.

Skills used: Photoshop, Illustrator, Autodesk Maya, After Effects, 3d Modeling, Branding, Premiere, Video Editing, Motion Graphics, Print Design, Web Design, HTML, CSS, Dreamweaver, WordPress, WooCommerce

Immersion Digital: 3D Modeling Lead / Orlando, Florida / 2008 - 2009

Led small team of 3D modelers and Texture Artists. Oversaw all 3D modeling tasks by our team and responsible for making sure team meets each deadline. We created realistic 3D replicas of Old Jerusalem for virtual tours in the interactive software called GLO Bible.

Skills used: Photoshop, Autodesk Maya, After Effects, 3d modeling, texturing, and rendering.

Digital Domain: Integration I 3D Camera Tracker / Venice, CA / 2007 - 2008

Used proprietary software to track shots for feature films such as "The Curious Case of Benjamin Button" and "Golden Compass". Organized and prepared output files to be delivered to the next team in the pipeline. Worked on Matchmoving and Rotoscoping for required scenes.

Skills used: Autodesk Maya, Nuke, Syntheyes, 3d modeling, texturing, and rendering.